

Joshua Logan Mohn

Website: joshua-mohn-arch.squarespace.com

Phone: (717) 816-9529

Email: jlmohn19@gmail.com

Objective

By utilizing the skills I am developing during my time at Drexel University I hope to expand my design experience and further develop my career in architecture while pursuing my passion in renovation and sustainable design solutions.

Work Experience

DCM Architecture & Engineering - April 2015 - Present

With generous exposure to both architectural and engineering design DCM has provided valuable experience to my growing career as an architectural designer and future career as an architect. DCM has developed my skills in construction documentation, residential design, building systems (such as MEP), and hospitality design. My roles included design, drafting, and code review with projects in diverse and interesting locations such as the Dominican Republic and Panama. I hope to utilize my lessons here to expand a diverse pallet in architectural design.

EDS Civil Engineering - December 2013 - April 2015

At Engineering Design Studio I provided design and drafting services that pertained to land development projects that included residential, commercial, and Federal and State level development projects. My roles included initial surveying, final construction documentation, and various regulatory submission under New Jersey and Pennsylvania land use law.

Education

Drexel University

- 2012 to Present

Antoinette Westphal College of Media Arts and Design

Candidate for B. Arch (2018)

Shippensburg University

- 2011 to 2012

College of Arts and Sciences

Studying Physics

Technical Skills

- Auto-CAD 2D/3D

- Revit

- Rhino

- SketchUp

- Photoshop

- Illustrator

- Site Analysis

- Handdrafting

- Photography

Relevant Activities

Drexel Smart House - Design/Project Lead

- Collaborated with an interdisciplinary team to develop design solutions to renovate a historic house to become a testing bed for new technologies within the field of Architecture and Engineering.

Alternative Spring Break - Volunteer

- Worked for a week with a team of students to build a home in Cranks Creek, KY in collaboration with a non-profit that provides construction work at no cost to families in need.

Arch2o.com Writing Internship

- Producing news and reasearch articles based around Architecture, Art, and Design.

Link: Arch2o.com

References apon Request.